
Market Engagement Questionnaire

June 2023

Dear Sir/Madam  
	
Asylum Seekers Initial Health Assessment – Outreach: Pre-Tender Market Engagement

NHS London Commercial Hub (LCH) are requesting market feedback, on behalf of the NHS North East London ICB (NHS NEL ICB) to inform the upcoming procurement for the Asylum Seekers Initial Health Assessment 
(Outreach) Service.  We ask that interested organisations submit responses to the following key questions using the template questionnaire provided below.  

Respondents are requested to specifically address the questions rather than attaching extensive technical or promotional information or materials as such information will not be considered.   

Please complete the template and return this via the Pro Contract messaging facility (https://procontract.due-north.com/Login/) - by 1700hrs on Tuesday 17th July.

The following attachments are available to interested organisations to further inform the submission of the questionnaire response. These documents are available for download via the Pro-Contract e-tendering portal at the link provided above:
· Market Engagement Questionnaire
· Draft Service Specification, Activity and Tariff information 

Please direct any questions via the pro-contract messaging facility.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Yours faithfully

Rotna Rahman
Procurement Support Officer 
NHS London Commercial Hub
Rotna.rahman@nhs.net 

















SUBMISSION PROCESS AND CONDITIONS OF SUBMISSION

1. This document is not an Invitation to Tender (ITT), nor does it form any part of a procurement process.  This is a Market Engagement Questionnaire based on the draft service requirements provided with this document.  

2. The Questionnaire document should be completed and submitted via the pro contract messaging facility (https://procontract.due-north.com/Login/)

3. The information submitted will be used by NHS NEL ICB to inform the upcoming procurement process.

4. Completed Questionnaire responses must be submitted by no later than the deadline date and time stated.  Any submissions received after this specified deadline may not be considered in the market engagement process.

5. The draft Service Specification, Activity and Tariff documents are provided to assist potential providers in responding to the Questionnaire process. Respondents should note that that this information is provided in good faith and is indicative only and may not reflect the data used in any forthcoming procurement process. 

6. The information provided as part of this Market Engagement stage is presented in good faith and does not purport to be comprehensive, or to have been independently verified.  Neither the NHS NEL ICB, nor any NHS body or any of their respective advisers accept any responsibility or liability in relation to its accuracy or completeness, nor any other information which has been, or which is subsequently made available to any interested party, or any of their advisers, orally or in writing or in whatever media.

7. Nothing in these documents is, or shall be relied upon as, a promise or representation as to any decision by NHS NEL ICB in relation to the future procurement.  No person has been authorised by NHS NEL ICB, its advisers or consultants to give any information or make any representation that is not contained in these documents and, if given or made, any such information or representation shall not be relied upon as having been so authorised.









MARKET ENGAGEMENT QUESTIONS

Please download and review the documentation made available on the e-tendering portal. On review of these documents, please provide responses to the following questions.

	Question #1
	Please see attached the draft Service Description. On review of this document, do you have any specific comments that you feel may help to enhance the Service? Are there any additional items that you would expect/like to see in the Asylum Seekers Initial Health Assessment (Outreach)?


	Response #1
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #2
	Does the level of activity feel right based on what you know about Home Office Asylum Seekers policy, what do you anticipate that the service will need in order to be able to meet the Asylum Seekers population growth over the next 12 months?

	Response #2
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #3
	In the light of the draft service description and your assumptions about population changes what level of accommodation would you consider appropriate for this service? 
How would the provider identify safe clinical space for conducting the initial health assessments, either within the hotel or other location?

	Response #3
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #4
	Based on your knowledge of similar services, how do you think the pricing structure and KPIs should be constructed to support this? 

	Response #4
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #5
	In your experience, what access to other Primary and Acute services may be required to support your services? How would you monitor and ensure appropriate use of these? 

	Response #5
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #6
	The provider of the Asylum Seekers Initial Health Assessment (Outreach) will need to abide by information governance guidelines; what do you think are the key information sharing points and how would you anticipate sharing information to comply with information governance guidelines?

	Response #6
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #7
	What IT system would you anticipate using and how would you ensure that this will interface with other providers IT systems within the NHS NEL ICB system? In particular EMIS web, SystmOne which are the IT systems used in general practices.

	Response #7
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #8
	If you were to provide this service, what level of staff skill mix and volume would you use to support the service and how would you determine this? 

	Response #8
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #9
	Impact on patient experience and outcomes will be considered an essential part of the process to identify a provider for this service. What do you think are the key element that will affect these, and how do you anticipate improving them? In your experience, what does a ‘good’ pathway for this service look and feel like and how is it measured?

	Response #9
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #10
	What do you think the best measures for success and effectiveness of the service should be? Please bear in mind that these need to be kept in line with national requirements.

	Response #10
	Maximum of 500 words




SERVICE COSTS

	Question #11
	What do you think the best payment mechanism would be for this service which would incentivise the bidder to provide a cost effective service to taxpayers?

Are you able to identify opportunities for cost efficiencies in delivery of the services which would assist the NHS NEL ICB in achievement of their obligations in this area? Please provide a high level summary of any opportunities you have identified (or how you would seek to identify them) and how you suggest these are incorporated into any subsequent contract (in terms of contractual mechanisms).


	Response #11
	




GENERAL FEEDBACK

	Question #12
	If you would like to provide any more detailed feedback on any aspect of the information provided, please add this in response to this question. 

	Response #12
	No word limit




	Question #13
	Based on the information that has been provided, would you be interested in tendering to deliver these services?

If “No”, please provide the reason for your decision, including any barriers to prevent you from bidding.

If “Yes”, please respond to Question #14 below.

	Response #13
	Maximum of 500 words




	Question #14
	If “Yes” to Question #14, please provide a response to the following:

	14a
	Please confirm your organisation type e.g. Public Limited Company, Limited Company, Charity, Social Enterprise, NHS Trust, NHS Foundation Trust, other NHS organisation, other (please state);
	

	14b
	Please indicate if you intend to bid to provide the services as a Sole Provider, a Lead Provider with sub-contractors, a partnership or consortium, other. Please provide details as to the elements of service provision intended to be subcontracted if relevant.
	

	14c
	Do you currently provide services similar to those specified in the Service Specification? Please provide details
	




	Organisation Name
	

	Contact Name
	

	Position
	

	Contact Details for named representative
	Tel:
Email: 

	Signed
	

	Date
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